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300K 1. BARY. OF COUCHEZ

to

-~ Boundary Surveyor's Sketch Fap 1

Crom, curved, crooked, bvent. This parish is supposed
huve received its name from Crom 0'Donovan {(i.e., the
stooped or bent O'Donavan), but this is scarcely credible.

Croom

Crome
Crom

This

- 3 3. "
with pe

el

by the phs.

Ballingarrys
on the E. by the perishes of

1o,

iy
rt

8

S

J. G'D.

—— Jde 0'Ds

—— Perrsr: Hist. of Limerick
-- Down Survey

-= Civil Survey 1654-56

righ lies chiefly within the Barony of Coshms,
in the baronies of Fubblebrien and Upper Conn-

The Coshme section, which contains the town of
Croom, comprises 10,806 scres. It ig bounded on the e
of ¥illionsghan, #fdare and Drehidtrasna; W. by
the phs. of Croom (Bary. of Upr. Connello), Eilfinny =znd

3. by the phs.

of Pruree and fthlacca; and

i onesteranenagh end Glenogra.

surface of %he psrish is part of the rich, flat vale

vgigue, ond is pleasantly varied by the low, but
i 't is in genersl under excellent

of
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Tovnlands

Ballinahown —— BoSeSele 2
Baile na hibhann, Town of the river. Jd. 0O'D.
Ballynahown - ds 0'De
Ballinshowen - Tithe Compogition Book
Ballinahown ~— Barony Uap
L P
§§%§§§Z§de ) —— Acts of Settmt. &c. 1666-84

This townland is situszted in the north extremity of
the parish, and contains 153 scres, of which shout 28
are arable, the remainder demesne.

It is bounded on the ¥. by Ceherasg td.; S. and E.
by Dysert ph.; and W. by Dunnamen td. It is the prop-
erty of David Roche,y 1l.F., Carass.

Ballyzreenan | - B.S.8,.H, 3

Baile Ui Groidhndin, O'Grynen's town. J. 0'D.
Ballygreenan - Jd. 0'D.
Ballygrennan ) -- C0. Grznd Jury Book 1834
Ballygrennan als o U

. - Ba M

Ballygrinnen ) ergny Haps

Ballygreanane ~= Civil Survey 1654-56
Ballygrenane ~- fcts of Settlement %c.

This townland is situsted in the B.W. extremity of the
parish, and contains 268 acres, arable. It is bounded on
the N. by Carrow td.; W. by the td. of Upper Dollas; E.
by the tds. of Carrow and Fullagh; and S. by the psrigh
of Ballingarry. W

kS

It is the property of Henry Croker, Esq., Dromkeen. In
its central part is an ancient fort.

Ballinfleers —— BeB.S.H. 4

) . - I rd .
Baile an Phliara, recte Balle an Phriora, Frior's
town. J. 0'D.

Beallinfreera S - Je C'D,

Bellineera - Zavony Map

Ballinfleersa -~ Jur. & Val. Ireland 1824
Ballinfreera - Tithe Compositior Book
Ballinpiora - fets of Settlement 2c.

This ftownland is gitusted in the 5. extremity of the
parish, and contains 85% acres. It is bounded on the ¥.
and W. by Bellynsbanoge td.; 5. by Zallyphilip td.;
and E. by the td. of Inchinclare. -

“
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Ballinfleera (contd.)

This td. is the property of Ledy Langford, England.
Near its: esstern bcundary are O0'Connor's Well, a burisal
ground and an ancient fort.

Ballynabannogue —— B,.S.8.M. 5

Baile nsa Bénéige, town of the little green field..Bén
is & green field, znd lea ground. J. C'D.

Ballynabanoge - J. 0'D,

Ballinabanogue -=- Coe Grand Jury Book 1834
‘ -~ Barony Map

Ballinebanogue -~ Sur. & Val. Ireland 1824

This td. is situated in the 8. extrenity of the parish,
and contains 415 acres. It is bounded on the M. by Bally-
macrory td.; W. by Dohora td.; E. by the td. of Inchin-
clare; send 5. by Zallyphilip td. end the ph. of Ballip-
ZarTy.

It is the property of lr. Green, of Greenmount. In the
e of the td. is a Trigl. Station, called Bellyna bannogue.
In the S.¥W. are two forts, also Banoge Cottage.

Bsglly KcRory ~~ B.S5.8.M, 6
Baile ¥hic Ruaidhri, MacRory's town. dJ. 0'D.
Ballymacrory -~ do O0'D.

o - fcts of Settmt. &c. 1666-84
" Ballym“rorie -= Civil Survey 1€654-56
Bally !cRory -— Tithe Compn. Book

- Sur. & Vale Ireland 1824

Situated in the S. of the parish, and contsins 236+
acres, It ig bounded on the E. by the tds. of Twllovin,
Glen Bevan, and Inchinclare; €. by Ballynebsnoge td; and
e by Dohors td. snd the parish of Anhid.

It is the prcvcrty of Liady Lengford, Englend. About

of the td. is a demesne, end the remsinder is asrable 1and.
In the E. of the td. is Cherry Grove liouse.

<3
2:*

Ballyphilip — B.S.8.M. 7
Baile Philip, Philip's town. J. 0'D.
BFallyphilip - Je 0'D.

—— Tithe Compn. Book
-—- Barony lap
-= Sur. & Val. Irelznd 1824
== Civil Burvey 1654-56
Ballyphillip ~-—- lots of Settmt, 2c.
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Ballyphilip (contd.)

Situated in the S. extremity of the parish, and contains
646 acres of areble land. It is bounded on the K. by the
tds. of Ballinfreerz and Ballynabanoges Es by Inchinclare
tde.; and S. and W. by the phs. of Ballingarry snd Bruree.

It is the property of Mr. Vielding, England., In it sare
3 ancient forts, 1 on the W. boundary, =nd the other 2
. in the west pesrt of the townland. In the E, part of the
td. is Belview House.

Ealliﬁta — B,S.B5.1. &
Baile an tSagha, town of the ssw. J. 0'D,
Ballintaw - Js O'D, ,
-— 3Ure. & Val, Ireland 1824
Ballinta ~= Tithe Compn. Book

-~ Barony Map

Situsted in the E. extremity of the parish, and contains
449% acres. It is bounded on the ¥. by the tds. of Dunkip
and Clorane; S. and E. by Glenogrs td.; end W. by the
tds. of Tullovin and Bzllyculleen and by the ph. of
Athlacca,.

It is the property of lMr, £%. Leger, England. Near
the S. boundary is 2allints Trigl. Station, znd in the
centre of the townland is &n ancilent fort.

Eall‘ilus}lz o B'SOSQLtQ @
Bsile Loiscthe, burnt town. dJ. 0'D.
Ballylusky - dJo C'D.
Balliyloskie —— CO+ Grand Jury Book
Ballyluskee ) - Tithe Compn. Book
Ballyloskey s ~ o,
Ballylosky icts of Settmt. Zo. 1666 & 1684

In the N. of the parish, and contsing 271 ascres. It is
bounded on the H. by ¥illeenoghty ph.; S« & E. by the ph.
of Croon, Zary. of Tubblebrieny and W. by Rethbranagh td.

It is the property of ¥r. T. Cardtopp, England.

Ballyculleen —— BaS.Z M. 10
Baile Choillin, town of the little wood. J. O'D,
Ballyculleen - J. O'D,

~— (oo Grind Jury Book
~-— Sur. & Val. Ireland 1624
Ballyculleene - ftots of Settmti%c. 1666-1684,
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Ballycullgen (contd.)

In the S.E. of the parish, and contzins 429% acres. I%
is bounded on the N, by Tullovin td.; %. by the tds. of
Glen Bevan and Rosstemple; E. by Ballintaw td.; and S.
by the ph, of Jithlacca.

It is the property of Simon Rose, Esq,, bimerick.

In the S. of the td. is Ballyculleen Trigl. Station,‘znd
in the E., is an azncient fort.

Croonm e BeGeBola 11
See nsme of perish., J. 0'D.

In the W. extremity of the parish, and contszins 884 acres
It is bounded on the E. by the tds. of Skagh and Tooreen;
S« by the tds. of Carrow znd Upper Dollas and by the phe of
inhid; and W. by Dysert parish.

It is the property of the Earl of Dunresven, Adsre. About
250 acres of the td. is demesne; +the remsinder is arable
land. On the east boundary is part of the village of
Croom.. About the central part of the td. is Croom Cottage.
In this td. are 4 asncient forts, one in the South, two asbout
the centre, =2nd one in the North, of the id.

Har

Glebe of Croom —— P.8.S.H. 12

In the S.E. extremit’, of the perish, and contains 16
acres of arsble land. It is bounded on the S. and W. by
Anhid parish; 5. by Anhid parish end Croom td.; on the
e by Croom td.

It is the property of the Farl of Dunrsven, Adazre. In
this townland is & Glebe House.

Carass —— B.S.8H. 13
Cathair Eazsa, fort of the cataract or - ‘T,
{aherass - Jde O'D,

-— Darony Nap
Curass ~= Tithe Compn. 7
o — 5112‘. &T Vé“ila ’
Cahersssy -— rets of Set
T ; B PR . , <
In the N. of the perish, and ¢ _iorane

demesne. It iz boundod on the ¥

. i o
ph. and Dunnasmen td.3; S. by Be *
Rzthbranagh td, snd the ph. of )
It is the property of Zir g,"J oD
of this td. is "Carass Ious TR B ’

church in ruins.

L]

17
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Qﬁrhe@ : . S ESSQS‘E&%' 14
Ceathranmhadh, a quarter. J. 0'D.
Carrow -— Jd. O'D.
-— fcts of Settimt. &c.
Carhow -— Civil Survey 1654-56
Cerhue -= Tithe Compn. Book
Carhew -— Sur. & Val. Ireland 1824

In the S.%e 0f the parish, snd contains 278 acres.
It is bounded on the N. by Croom td.; W. by the td. of
Upper Dollas; S. by the tds. of Zallygreenan, Pullagh &
Dohora; and E. by Anhid ph.

It is the property of the Hon. Hrs. Hoore.

Creavebeg - B.5.8.H. , ~ 15
Crzobh Bheag, the 1ittle branch or bush. J. 0'D.
Creevebeg —-— Je 0'De
Creavebeg -= Tithe Compn. Book

- Sur. & Vel. Ireland 1824

In the Se¢ of the parish, znd contazins €1 acres. It is
bounded on the N. znd E. by Ballyphilip $d.3 W. by
Bellingarry vh.; and S. by Bruree ph,

It is the property of Trinity College, Dublin, and is

all arable lend. On the S. boundary is a Trigl. Station,
Called Crucknacree. /

Clorane » - PL.B.5.M. 16
. P ,
Cloithreén, a stony place. dJ. C'D.
Clorane - de 0'D.
-- Barony Lap
Clorhane - Co0. Grand Jury Book

- Sur. & Val. Ireland.

In the Y.E. of the parish, and contains 3471 acres,
including sbout 36 acres of rough pasture, about ©¢5 acres
of arable land, and the remainder a demesne. It is bounded
on the N. by the ph, of lonsstersnenagh; E. by Dunkip td.;
S. by Ballintaw td.; and ¥. by Tullovin id.

It is the property of Vr. Hunt, Limerick. About the
centre of the td. is Clorsne House. In the 8. is Clorane
frigl. Station; and in the E. is an ancient fort.

ey &

Donoman —— BeSeS.l. 17
v 2 m & &
Dln na mBeann, fort of the pinscles. J. O'D.

~
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Donoman (gontd.)

Dunnaman ~— e O'D.
Donoman : -= Tithe Compn. Book
- 3Uurs & Vale. Ireland 1824

Situated in the N.%W. of the pzrish, and contains 1, 523
acres, comprising zbout 1850 szcres of rough pasture, and the
remainder arable land. It is hounded on the N. by the phs.
of Adare and Drehidtragnas W. by Croom; S. by Kilfinny ph.s
and E. by the ph. of Disert end by the tds. of Bellynshown
and Caherass.

It is the property of the Earl of Dunrsven, idare. In
this td. are 2 ancient forts, 1 in the Xsst, named Donoman
Port, the other in the S, part of the td., ramed Lisnamwell
Port. There are 2 Trigl. Stations, one in the scuth-central
part of the td., named Donoman East, znd the other on the
3. boundary, nzmed Donoman. In the western part of the
td. are the ruins of Tunnsman Castle, a graveyard, and the
ruine of & Roman Cetholic Chapel.

Dohora —e BeSaSale 18
Dothara, meaning is uncertain. J. 0'D.
Dohora -~ ds 0'D.

~— C0, Grand Jury Book 1834
- Sur. & Vel. Ireland 1824

In the 8. of the parish, and contzins 538 acres. It is
bounded on the W. by the ph. of inhids; W. by the tds. of
Carrow end Pullagh; E. by the tds. of Ballymacrory and
Ballynabanoge; and 8. by the phe of Ballingarry

It is the property of the Eszrl of Dunraven, idare., On
the N.W. boundary is an ancient fort. There are 2 Trigl.
gtations in the td., one in the ¥,, named Dohora Nos. 2.,
and the other is the 8., named Dohora No. 1, UNear the E.
boundary is & H. C. Chapel.

Dollss Upper —— BeS.S.H, i@

Dola, supposed te be & corruption of Teleigh, & hill.
Je« 0'D. § seems added to form the English plurel.
Dollas - d, 0'D.
-~ Tithe Composition Book
- Sur. & Vel. Irelsnd 1824
Dullas -- Barony Mep

Situsted in the S.W. of the parish, and contains 4663
acreg, 1t is bounded on the H. by Croom td.; W« by the td.
of Lower Dollas; E. by the tds. of Carrow and Bullygreenane;
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‘Deollas Upper (contd.) |
and £+ by the ph. of Ballingarry.

It is the property of lord Langford, and comprises about
¢0 amecres of marshy bog, the remainder being arable land. In
the 5. of the td. are 3 ancient forts, znd there is another
fort on the W. boundary, in which is a Trigl. Station,ecslled
Lollas Fort. In the central part of the td. is anothdr Trigl.
Station, cezlled Dollas. ‘

Dollas Lover - BaBeDella 20

¥Yor nsme, see under Dollas Upper.

Recté Dollae or Dola, the s being added to form the English
pllirala i Ji C;'Do

Situated in the S.¥W. of the perish, and contazins 2443
acres. It ig bounded on the H. by the ph. of Ballingarry;
We by the phs. of 1ilfinny and Ballingerry; 8. by Bsllin-
garry ph.; and E. by the td. of Upper Dollsas.

It ie the preverty of Vrs. Figett. 2Zbout the centre of
this td. sre two erncient foris.

E}ﬁﬂi._i? —— BeBeT el 21
Dun Cip, fort of the stock. J. C'D.
Dunkip -- Jda 0'D.
-- Tithe Compn. Book
Donkip : -=~ Barony Kap

In the H.E. of the parish, znd contains 574 seres, in-
cluding about 100 scres of rough pesture, and the remainder
srable lend. It is bounded on the ¥. by the ph. of Vonas—~
teranensghy I. by the phs. of Vonasteranenaszh end Glenogrs;
Se by the td. of Ballintew; and ¥. by Clorane td.

It is the property of 8ir Dgvid Zoche, Carass. There are
4 ancient forts in this td., 2 in the S., 1 in the N., and
1 in the E., in which last is a Irigl. Station cslled Dunkip.

Gleﬁbe?afi - Btgtgi?j( 22
Bevan's Glen. 0O'D.
Glen Bevan w— gds OVD.
Glenbevan - Tithe Composition Book

In the S+ Be of the parish, znd contasins 174 scres. It is
bounded on the H., by Tuvllovin td.j; ¥. by Bellymacrory tds
Se by the tde. of Inchinclare and losstemple; and Es by
Ballycullieen td.

It is the property of Joseph Bevan, Fsq. In the W, IS
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Glenbevan {contd.)

Glenbevan House, snd in the N. is a fort.

Incheclare —— B«B.8.7, 23
Inse en Chléir, island of the plain or flat. 0'D.
Inchinclare ~~ ds C'D,

-- Tithe Composition Book
Incheclare -- Sur. & Val. Trzlend 1624
Inchinclary -— Civil Survey 1654-56€

In the S.E. of the parish, =znd contains 256 acres.

t is bounded on the M. by Glen Bevan td.; W. by the

tds. of Egllymacrory, B“lljﬂah anoge, Ballinfreera znd

Pallyphilips; and E. by Hossthemple td. and tke ph. of
Athlacca.

It is the property of John Green, Esg., Greenmount.

Laskeeltagh —— B,S.E8.H. 24
Leas-collliteach, woody fort. J. 0'D.
Situvated in the ¥. of the parish, znd con

acres. 1t is bounded on the ﬁ. by Rathbrena

by Croom phe in the Bary. of Tubblebrien; &
td.; 2nd V. by Dysert ph.

It is the proberty of Lord Carbery, Cazstle-freke, Co.
Cork.

Fullough = BeSeSaila 25
tellach, land full of holes or hollows., dJ. (0'De.
ullagh - ds O'D.

-~ Barony Fap
follogh - (0. Grand Jury Book
, —-= fcte of Settlement %c.
Pollegh -~ Civil Survey 1654-56

In the S.%. of the parish, and contzins 21¢ scres. It
is bounded on the . by Carrow td.; W. by Ballvgreenan

td.3 E. by Dohora td.3; sand . %y the ph. of Ballingerry.
It is the property of the Bishop of Dudblin, end isg sll
srable lend.
Rathbrenag ~—— BeS.8,1. 26
Rath Branech, fort of the rzvens. J. 0'D.
Rathbranagh - 0'D.

de
-~ Co. Grend Jury Book
- Jur. & Val. Irelapd 1824,
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Rathbrenagh (contd.)

Rathbranogue -~ Barony Map
Rathbranoghe -— hcts of Settmt. %Ze.

In the F. of the perish, and contains 443 acres. It is
bounded on the ¥. by the ph, of ¥illonghans E. by Killeen-
oghty, Crcom and Ballylusky tds.; S+ by Lezskiltegh td. znd
Dysert phe.3 =nd on the W. by Adare ph. and Casherass *td.

1t is the preperty of Lord Carbery, Csstle-freke, Co.
Cork. In this td. are 7 sncient forts, 3 near the 8.
boundary, 3 in the south-centrasl part, znd 1 in the E.

Rosstenple —— BeTeSells 27
Ros ' Teampuill, wood or shrubbery of the church. ('D.

In the S.E. of the parish, and contains £5% scres, all
arable land. It is bounded on the ¥. by the td. of Glen
Bevany L. by Ballyculleen td.; W. by the td. of Inchin-
clare; and S. by the ph. of Athlacca.

It is the property of Simon Rose, Esg., Limerick.

Skagh —— Bl el e 28
Sceach, a white~thorn bush. dJ. 0'D,
Skagh - Jde O'De
Scagh —— County 6rand Jury Book
- Suke & Yales Irelaznd 1824
Scaugh ~=- Tithe Compn. Book

In the N. of the parish, =znd contzins 383 acres, includ-
ing nesrly 20 acres demesne, the rest being srsble land.
It is bounded on the N. by Liskiltagh td.a; E«. by Croom td.;
3« by Tooreen td.; =nd ¥. by the ph. of Dysert.

1% is the property of the Earl of Dunrsven, Adsre. On
the N, boundsry is Sruhauntarra Bridge. Hear the Z.W.
boundary is = purt of the village of Croom. In the S.W.
vpart is Skagh Trizgl. Stetion. There are 2 ancient foris,

1 on the E. boundary, and another near the F. boundary. ,
Holy Well or Lady well is situsted in the T.W. part of this
townland.

Tullavin —— BeDaD.lle 2¢
" - F4 * EE T 3 N 4 . 4
Tulach O bhPeidhin (0 bh¥Finn), hill of the Finns. 0'D,
Tullovin - d. O'D.
-~ Bozrony Hap
Tullyvin ~~ Tithe Compn. Book
Tullevin -= Sur. & Val, Hepart Ireland

In the E.%8. of the perish, and contains 0! acres,
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Tullavin (contd.)

including ebout 20 acres of rovgh ground, remainder
being arable land.

T4 i the property of ir. St. Ledger, EInglend. In the
wegt of $his td. is a Trigl., Staticn, czlled Tulloving &
in the S.W. is Tullovin Cestle in ruins. .

Tuoreen —— DeDeDele 30

4+ »

e
Tualrin, & little bleach green or green field near a
gtream. J. 0'D.

Tooreen —— Je OVD,

* == Tithe Compn. Book
Toureen - Sur. & Val. Ireland 1824
Towrene - sets of Bettmt. &c.

Situsted in the H.E. of the perish, and contains 706
acres, of which nearly % is demesne, snd the remainder
arable land. It ig¢ bounded on the H. by Croom ph. and
Ckagh $d.; We by Croom phe.; S. by 4nhid ph.; sand E. by
the ph. of lonasteranenagh.

it ie the property of Valker Giles, Isq., Dungarvin.
In the Ne. of this td. is Island Vore House, On the S. and
W. boundary is a part of the villsge of Croom. Zbout the
south-central part is Csher or Toureen Trigl. Stetion. In
the &, of the td. is an ancient fort, and on the S. boundary
with the parish of Anhid is Cloughanduff Bridge.

Viscellaneous Features.

Islandmore House ~— Jdno. Danagher, steward 31
to r. Lyons
. ~ .7
Oilean lior, the Great Island. C'D.
Islanmore -= See letter cof steward.

ha

In the west of the td. of Tooreene

The residence of lr. Robert Faxwell, and was formerly
called Tooreen House.
Cloughandhue Bridge - Local

Glochén Dubh, %the black clochan or row of stepping
atones. d« O'D.

Cloushanduff Bridge —— J. O'D.
On the S. boundary of Tcoreen td. with the ph. of
Anhiaa ' e

This bridge has 3 arches,
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Stragghanztarra Br. -~ Loecal 32
Pd 5
. Sruthan a' Tairbh, stresmlet of the bull. J. 0'D.
Sruhaunstarra - Js C'D,

On the N.E. boundary of the townland of Skagh.
This bridge has two arches.

Holy Well or Lady Well -~ Jno. Danagher

oy ha

In the H.W. of the td. of Skagh.
Thie well is seid to possess hesling cgualities.

-

1
There is a pettern held here on the 15th ‘ugust, to
which people come from sll paris.

Croom Cotitage - Local : 33

In the N.E. part of Croom townlsand.

Croonm louse -— Darony la

Near the western boundery of Croom townland.
The residence of Jumes Lyons, Esg.

Croom Casgtle - Locgl 34

Near the ezstern boundary of Croom townland.

In ruins. Atbteched to this structure is the seat of
the Hevd. Thomas Croker. Jlccording to tradition, this
czstle was built by the O'Donovens, but was afterwards
possessed by the Fitzgeralds. It is from it the Zildare

Geraldines got their battle-cry of Croom 2boo.

Boman Catholic Chapel —-= Locsl

In the E. of Croom townland.

This chapel was built in the year 1808 by the Revd. r.
Harnett.

Croom Village - Local 35

Situated on the eastern bank of the River Maigue, on
the eastern boundary of Croom td. with the tds. of Skegh
and Tooreen. It comprises two principsel streets, with
smaller ones branching from them..

Croom Bridge —— LOCEL

On the eastern boundary of Croom td.

his 1is a handsome bridge of six arches over the River
Haigue,
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Croom Glebhe House —-—l0cal 26
In the townland of the Glebe of Croom.

The residence of the Hevd. HNr. Edward Croker.

Pullough Csstle - Locsl
Pullagh Caustle - Jde O'D.
In the south of the td. of Tullagh.
In ruins.
Carass House — Local 3%
Carags Court. See letter.
{gherags Houge. e Je UTDe
Tn the S<FE. of Caherass td.
The residence of Sir Dovid Roche, Lele
Churceh - Logal
In the S. of Cahersss td.
In ruins.
Donoman Fort - JnG. Flannegans 38

) Tunnaman td.
Ddn na mBeann, fort of the pinnscles or Z& bels. O'D.

Dunnanan Fort —J s O'he
Oon the E. boundary of Dunnaman d.

Lisnamwell Fordt - dJdno. Flarnsgen

S

Lice na Faol, forh of the hornless cows,. J. C'Da

Lisnsnoyle - Je O'5.
In the S. of Dunnaman td.

There is & breasure said to be buried in this fort, which
i

ig guarded by & black cat. “he cat watches over the treasure
* o

so vigilently thot it is immediztbe destruetion for anyone
at

who tempte to uncover 1t.
Donoman Cusiie - Jpno. Bl:oke, td. of 32
Dunnaman
Dunnaman Castle - de C'De

In the western part of the td. of Dunnaman.

In ruins. This costle is asbout 70 feet in height, and
near the south zngle there is & chimney, which stends 16
feet zbove the square.
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Graveverd and R. C. Chapel ~— Jno. Blske, td, of 3¢
Dunnaman
In the H.W. part of the td. of Dunnaman.
In ruins. The graveysrd is cslled Dunnaman Graveyard.
Clorane House -- Local 40
In the centrsl part of the ttd. of Clorsane. *

Glenbevan House

Glen Bevan House
In the

The residence of Joseph Bevan,

Tullavin Cestle

Tullovin Castle

In the $d. of Tullovin. In

Cheryry Grove House

Yat Cantlan, steward
to Fr. Gibbins
Jd. C'D.

e

west of Glen Bevan td.

HEG W

-- Pat Boyle, the present 41
prcprletar

- Je 0D,

ruins.

- Jas. Barry, 58q.

In the east of the td. of Ballymacrory.

The regidence of James Darry,

msq‘. M JeFs

Ra O, Chispel - Lgcal 42
In the eastern pert of Dohors td.
This chepel is called Banoge.

Connor's Well -~ Local
In the eastern part of Ballinfreers townland.

Burisl Ground - Local 43
In the eastern part of Ballinfreers townlznd.

Selview House -= Locsl
In the ezstern part of Ballyphilip.

Crucknacree Trizl. Station ~=- Jrigle. Dert. 44
Crnoc na zlroidhe, Bill of the cattle O'D.

Knoecknacree

In the south purt of Creevebeg

- da 0'D

townlond.
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Cherrvazrove bridze -- Local 44
On the north boundsry of the townland of Ballymscrory.

This bridge has B arches. It was built in the year
1801 by ¥ichsel Furnell, Esqg.

End of the Parish of Croom, Book 1
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PARISH OF CROON, BAROHY OF PUBBLEBRIEN
BOOEK 2
Croom The — BaSeB.. b

Por nszne, see Croom parish, Book 1, page 1.

Situated in the N. pordtion of the'SO“n%yg it is
bounded on the H. by ¥ilkeedy phe.; S. by the ph. of
idare; E. by the ph. of Hillonshan; and Ve by the phs.
of ‘fdare and Kildimo.

The sreg of the rubblebrien secticon of the psrish of
Croom is 2,34% acres. It is of rectengulsr form, stretch-
ing from H.¥, to S.E. ts grestest length from the td.
of Cloonennsa, in the lorth-vest, to Bgllyc%rraﬁe, in the

South-Zast, is 2% niles; and its greatest vreadth from
uaqt to West, is 1% miles, stetute messure. It is well
ccomopdated with rozds.

Townlarnds Zc.

Pallveurraun —— B.S.S8.M. 2

Beile Ul Chesrrain, ('Carran's town. dJ. U'D.
Bellycurrane - dae 0'D.

Dellycurane - Sur. & Val. HReport 1224

Pullyecarane - Yregentunent Zook
Sgllrcurrane -= evd. Edward Croker, Rector

ﬁ,+¢ycvvvhuu - Hevd. Ssmuel Harnett, T.T.

“his fownland is situ 5%@& in the S5.E. part of the
parish of Cyroom Vest, in the h“rony of Pubblebrien, It
Yading 274 aeres.

It ig the wfoga*ﬁy of william Barker, 8., Lilcooly
ibbey. fgent, | crt Ilason, fmQ., £Zilcooly Abbey, who
lets 4¢ 5 %ﬂﬁwstm on & lease of 1 1life, at 2z rent verying
from 14s.0%d. to £2 per acre. Co. $ess per acre yearly
from 28.54. t0 3s.4d. Tithe per acre from 2s.1d. to 3s.
by Compositicn, Size of farms - 28 tﬂ 56 acres. Soil
light, producing wheat, cats and barl Freveiling
Names - Delmege and Sparling. One of the 5 tenamts sub-
lets to 3 others:; rent from £3 to £6 per acre; size of
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Dallyveurraur {contd.)

7

holdings ~ from 3 roods to

acres.

There is one ancient fort in this townland.

Ballvloughnaan — BT e G eila 3
Baile Ui Lachtndin, O'Laugbnan's town. J. O'D.
Balliyloughnsaan - Je O'De

—— (o Fitzgereld, Lrgent.
This townlend is situszted in the S. of the parish of

Croom Yest, and contains 263 ascres.
it is the property of Mr. lLangfield. Hiddleman, the

Zarl of Dunrsven. Agent, G.
Limerick. The liddleman holds

Fitzgerald, The Crescent,

on

a lesse of lives re-
Co. Cess per scre
“e arly 2g.6d. to 3s.4d. Tithe per zcre yearly 2s.2d. %o
g.%d., Sime of farms - 2 to 80 acres. The Middleman
sublets ver his egent to 7 tensnts on 2 lease of 3
lives s% rent of £2 12s. €4, per acre. Soil arzill-
aceous, producing whest, osts and potatoes. Fuel scarce.
Yrevailing Nemes - Legsnier and Wilson. There is a
school here, catering for 30 boys and 15 girls, all
Yrotestants. The bteacher is peid by the rupils' quay-
terly rates - spelling 1s.6d., reading and writing

newable for ever at ¢s. per

Sa BCre.

&

2s.6d. lewboro House, the residence of Chsarles ‘1130n,
is hewres; it i in vcod repalr, snd has a gardsen and a

good set of foiceg. There is also one fort in this td.

Cli)()}'iadllff hemiad Bnun;}c;ft é
Cluain Dubh, black meadow, lawn, or bog island. 0'D.
Cloonaduff - da Of &. ’
Clouney Duff -— Sur. & Val., Report 1824

- Presentment Book
Cloniduve -- Revd. Edward Croker, Rector
ClonduifTe - rote of Settlement %e.
This townland is situsted in the . of the parish of

Croonm Yest, and contains 50 scres, st. measure.

It is the property of Fr. DLangfield. Zgent, Michael

Tugo, ES§ who lets to € tensnts a2t will at £2 5s. per

acre. Co. Cess per acre yearly 2s.6d. to 3s.4d. Tithse

per szcre yearly 3s.9d. to 4s5.5d. ©Size of farms - 2 to

12 acres,. Seil argillaceous, pr@dg?irﬁ potatoes, oats
end wheat. Fuoel scarce. Preveiling Fames - Costello

and Jurphy.
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Cloonania B eSeSelle 5
Cluain ‘na, /inne's meagdow, lown, or bhog island. 0'D.

Cloonanna - de O'D.
-~ Barony Hap
Clounanna - Sure. & Yazl. Report 1824
: -=- rregentment Book
Clonanna - Hevd, Edward Croker, Hector

- Ahots of Settlement &c.

This townland is situated in the N.%. of the parish of
Croom %est, and contains 662 acres, st. measure.

It is the property of Williem Barker, Hsg., Eilcooly
’vbey. ‘gent, Hobert lason, Bsq., Zilcooly Abbey, who
lets to 12 tenants ab £3 per azcre on & lease of 3 lives.
Co. Cess per scre yearly 2s.064. to 3s,.,4d. Tithe per
acre vearly 2s.1d. to 4s.6%2d., Size of farms - 13 to 56
acres. Scil argillacecus, producinzg wheat, ocsts and pot-
2toes., Prevelling Names - Dundon, 0'Brien =nd Costello.
The River Lesigue seperstes this townland from the barony

L 7

of Kenry.

Gurteen , — B.S.S,. ., 5
P .
Guirtin, the 1little garden or cultivated field. 0'D.
Gorteen _—J. O'D.
Gurteen -— Sur. & Vel. Ireland 1824

¥

Revd. Sormuel Hornetd, P.T.
-- Presentment Zoock 1240
Gortine -~ Aote of Settmb. Zeo. 1€666-1624

&

Thig townland is situated in the S. of the parish of
Croonm Vest, and containg 27z. 1r. ¢p. statute neasure,

It is the property of the LHt. Hon. the Earl of Bucking-
hamshire, the llon. Ddmond ¥nox, the Ven. Archdeacon
Haunsell and Thomas Brazill, Isg., Limerick. it is let
to one tensasnt, holding by proposal. Co. Cess per acre
yearly 2s.6d. to 3s.4d. So0il light, produecing wheat, ocats
and potastoes. Tuel gcsrce. Trevailing Name - Of'Shaughnessy.
There ig one sasncient fort in this townland.

Lissilleen —— BB, 7

- _ ,

Lice a' Lin, fort of the flax. d. 0'D.

Lisseleen - ds O'Ds
-— Barony Iap

Lisileen -— Pregentment Dook \
—— Sur. & Val. Ireland 1824

Lisaleen -— Revd. Edward Croker, Rector

~— Revd. Saml, Harnett, P.P.
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Lisilleen (contd,)

This townland is situsted in the S, of the parish of
Croom West, and contains 199% acres.

It is the property of William Barker, Esq., Xilcooly
fbbey. Agent, Hobert lsson, Esq., Xilcooly Abbey, who
lets to & tenants, some with leases of lives, and some
gt will. Rent per acre 30s., Irish, Co. Cess per acre
vearly 2s,6d. to 3s.4d, Tithe per acre yearly from 2s.1d.
to 3g.2d. Soil light, precducing wheat, oats and potatoes.
Puel scarce, Frevailing Names - Hice and Carmody.

Lurraga —— BeS.S.M,. . g8

Lurga, a long low ridge. Iurgan is the more usual
form of this name in the Horth of Ireland.

Lurraga - Ja 0'D,

Luraga - Revd. Samuel Hearnett, P.FP.
Luriga - Revd. Edward Croker, Rector
Larega -- Bgrony HMap

Lorga - Sur. & Val. Ireland 1824
Lorga -- Fresentment Book 1840

This townland is situasted in the F. of the parish of
Croom West, and contains 155% acres.

It is the property of William Bourke, Esg., Kilcooly.
Agent, Robert Mason, Esg., Kilcooly ibbey, who lets to 14
tenants, some on leases of lives, some at will. Rent per
acre 30s. Co. Cess per scre yearly 28.6d. to 3s.44d.

Tithe per acre from 2s.1d. to 3s. Size of farms - 3 1o

21 acres. Soil light, producing whest, ocats and potatoes.
Fuel scarce. TFrevailing Names - Walsh and Freeton. There
is one fort in this townland.

¥iscellaneous Features

Hewborough House -— Local
In the td. of Ballyloughnaan.

The residence of Charles Wilson, Esq., It is 3 stories
high, and in good repair. ittached are a good set of
offices, a garden and 2z small demesne with ornamental
ground and some planting.

0

Cloonanna Church ruing -~ Patk. Hayes, Cloconanna 10
See townland name. dJ. O'D.

" In Cloonanna townland. This is 2 rectangular building,
about 70 feet long and 20 feet broad. There are large
fragments of the walls remaining, and attached is a snall
graveyard.



River Maigue - BaS.S.M,

g -~ » s
Ba leis gon cios £6'n Maig moill
Is na cléir sios co Sionnsainn.
Ot'Heerin.
~

in Vhaig; Abha na MVéighe, the river of the plain.

In this name, the g is distinctly pronounced in the
nominative case, but is sunk in the genitive case. 0'D.

This river lies on the north-west boundsry of the
- ¥
parish.

It is 2 tributary of the River Shannon.

Sunday's Well ~— Local

Tobar Riogh an Domhnaigh, the well of the Xing of
Sunday; <fons Regis Sabbathi. J. 0'D.

Sunday Well ~ Jde OU'De
This well is situsted in the west of the townland of
Lissilleen.

There are stations performed here by the peasantry on
Sundays.

11

12
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YAHISH OF CROON, BAROHNY OF FUBBLEBRIEN

BOCK 3

«Uroom Parish o BeBsSele 1

See parish name, Book 1, Page 1.

In bounded on the H. by the ph. of Killohahan; W.
by Croom in the Barony of Coshma; and S5, and E. by
the ph. of lMonssteranenagh in the Bary. of Pubblebrien.

Townlands
Corrabul —— BB e 2

The original name of this td. geems to have been
Carabad, which means 'a chariot'. Perhaps a prefixed
Baile or Ath has been forgotten. dJ. 0'D.

Corrabul — J. 0'D.

Corobal - Tithe Composition Book
Corrobol - Sur. & Val. Irelsnd 1824
Carsbud -- Down Survey

Charabud ~— Down Survey Fap

Carrybud - Acts of Settlement Zc.

This townland is situated in the 8, of the parish, and
conteins 140 acres.

It is the property of Mr. Newingham, Co. Cork, and is
all arable land. It is bhounded on the L. by the tds. of
Toryhill and Corrabulbeg; S. by Croom ph. in Coshma
barony; and W. by Honeypound td. About the central
part of this td. are 2 ancient forts.

e

Corrabulbes — B4S,.S.M. 3

Little Corrabul.
Corrabulbeg — de« 0D,

Thig td. is situsted in the S.E. of the parish, and
contains 60 acres, including zbout 15 zcres of bog, the
remainder arable land. It is bounded on the H. and E. by
Torynill td.; W. by Corrabul td.; and 5. by the parish

of lonasteranenagh.

It is the property of ¥r. Newingham, Co. Cork. In the
T+E. of the townlsandé is Toryhill House.



Honeypound - B.B.5.H. 4
Honeypound : ——Ja O'Des :
] —— Tithe Composition Book
Iloney Pound - jarony Kap

-- Bure. & Val Heport 1824
This townland is situsted in the W. extremity of the
parish, and contains 87 scres. It is bounded on the N,
by Waghera td.; E. by the tds. of Toryhill and Corrabul;
and We. by Croom Parish in the barony of Coshna.

It is the property of iMr., Newingham, Co. Cork. In the
HeWe of this td. is an ancient fort,

hersa — B.BaSell 5

Yechaire, & plain., J. 0'D.

L*wgiiﬁfa —— Jv Q .UQ
toghersa -— Tithe Ssmpaazt1er Book
Magharareagh -— Acts of Settlement fc. 1666-1684
i.e. tachaire Riach, the grey plain,
HMackirireagh -=— Down Survey

This townlsnd is situated in the H.¥. extremity of the
parish, and contains 85 zcres. It is bounded on the N.
and W, by Croom Parish in the Barony of Coshma, S. by the
td. of lloneypound, and L. bg Toryhill td.

It is the property of lMr. Hewingham, Co. Cork. In it
are 2 ancient forts, one 1n the W. part, and another in th

&
o
vl

»

Tﬂr‘ghill o - Bogt QEQC 6
" Cnoc Droma 4sail, hill of the ass's back. - ;
the Irish nsme. J. O'D.

’5}02‘},’1@111 aind J. Q’Dq
-- Tithe Compn. Book
-— Barony lap
- Sur. % Vzl., Irelznd 1824
This townland is situated in the N.E. of the parish, and
contains 800 scres. It is bounded on the H. by Coologe
td. and Croon Pﬁrish in the Barony of Coshma; S. by the
td. of Corrabulbeg Ee. by the ph. of ionasteranenagh; %
We by the tds. of wenevpauna and Laghera.

It is the property of Ir. Newingham, Co. Cork. It
includes about 110 zecres of rough wround, the remainder
‘is arzble land. In the E. of the td. iz the Trigl., Station
of Torynill.

o
N
farn
4
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Coologue - BeB.Celle ' 4
Culdg, diminutive of Cdl, the back, i.e., little
kill-back
Coologe - Jde 0'D.
Coologue ~= Tithe Compn. Beck in the poss-
ession of the Revd. Mr. Croker,
Croom Glebe. .

This townland is situvated in the N. extremity of the
parish, &nd contsins 23% scres, of which zbout & is bog
and the remainder srable land. t is bounded on the K.
by Toryhill tC.; . by & lake; 8. by Killeenoghty td.;
and W. by Croom Farish in the Berony of Coshma.

It is the property of lir. Hewingham, Co. Cork. There
is & portion of Loughnaguira in the east end of this td.

Viscellaneous Features.

Torvhill House —— Local

In the T.E. of the townland of Corrsbulbeg.

BRanocge Well -— Local
Banbg, little green field. O'D.
Banoge Well - Jds 0'D.

In the td. of Bsllynsbanogue.

This well is said to be a holy well, snd 1s remarkable
for the curing of snimels affected with sore eyes.
Pulonanine - Flan 10

Poll an Adhein, hole of the cauldron. J. C'D.

This is the neme of seversl round holes in Ireland.

In the td. of Pullagh.

Znd of the Parish of Crcom, Barony of Fubblebrien
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PARISE CF CROON, BARONY OF CONNELLO UFPER

BOOK 4
Croom Phe U SR SO . 1

Bounded on the H. by Drehidtrasna ph.y W. by the phs.
of Drehidtrasna snd ‘dare; O, by 21lfinny ph.; and W.
by the ph. of Croom in the Barony of Coshma.

The area of the Connello section of Croom is 288 acres.

Townlands
Grenngrd — RS8N, : 2

% - e s 1, . T b
Garraén frd, the hizh copse or shrubbery. d. O0'D.
Granard - Js O0'D,

Founded on the N. and ¥. by Drehidtrasns ph.; S. by
the td. of Shansclogh; E. by the ph. of Croom in the
Bery. of Coshma,

This townland is situsted in the S. exitremity of the
arish, znd contains 140 acres, =21l demesne. It is the
proper-" of the Zarl of Dunraven. In the west of the td.

is Gransrd House.

Shannaclough e BeT B, 3
Sean~-chloch, 0ld sione or old stone building. J. 0'D.

Shanaclogh - g U'D,

~haﬁﬂ01®g& -~ DBzrony Ua

Bounded on the . by Granard ﬁ& Be by the phs. of
Drehidtrasna and /Adzrey S. by mllf}hry ph., and We by
the ph, of Creoom in the Sazg. of Coshma.

> R

This townlend is situated in the Se extremity of the
parish, znd contazins 148 wcres of arsble 1&&&. It is the
sroperty of ¥r., Lowe, Co. Tipperary.

Hiscellaneous Features 4
grannard llouse —— Locsl
Granard YHouse - Ja VD,

In the west of the td. of Granasrd.
Bunoge Cottage - Locul B

In the S.%. part of Bullynsbannogue townland.

tnd of the Parish of Croom




